



Yu Taek LIM

Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1695
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL ytlim@jipyong.com

As a researcher in a safety and health institute, Mr. Yu Taek Lim has gained practical experience through work environment measurement, evaluation, and consulting work in various industries such as petrochemicals, steel, automobiles, and airlines, and later, as a labor inspector at the Ministry of Employment and Labor and since then, he has worked as a labor inspector at the Ministry of Employment and Labor, where he has provided guidance and supervision of workplaces and investigated serious accidents.

Since joining Jipyong in 2024, he has been engaged in workplace safety and health consulting, including the establishment of a safety and health management system, and in responding to and advising on laws related to the punishment of serious accidents, etc. including the Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Education

2022-Present Hansung University (PhD in Mechanical Systems Engineering)
2017 Hansung University (M.A. in Mechanical Systems Engineering)
2008 Keimyung University (B.S. in Public Health)

Experience

2024-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2023-2024	Head, Major Disaster Reduction Roadmap TF, Industrial Accident Prevention Guidance Division, Cheongju District Ministry of Employment and Labor
2021-2023	Head, the Industrial Safety Situation Team, Industrial Accident Prevention Division, Cheonan District Ministry of Employment and Labor
2013-2021	Labor Supervisor, Industrial Accident Prevention Division, Pohang District Ministry of Employment and Labor
2012-2013	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
2010-2012	Ilsong Institute Hallym University Hangang Sungshim Hospital Center for Industrial Medicine
2009-2010	Daegu Catholic Occupational Health Center Occupational Environment Department
2008-2009	Bagae Medical Foundation Bagae Hospital Occupational Health Institute

Notable Achievements

- Measurement, Assessment and Consulting of the Workplace Environment
- Guidance and Supervision of Workplace
- Investigation of Industrial Accidents (Serious Disasters)
- Instructor of Occupational Training of Labor Inspector (preparation of investigative documents, occupational health and safety management, industrial ventilation, etc.))

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2017	Characteristics of concentration distributions of workplace monitoring data during 2013-2015 for harmful chemicals controlled by permissible exposure limits under Korean OHS Act, Master's Thesis, Hansung University
------	--

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2015	Certified Professional Engineer Industrial Hygiene Management (Korea)
2009	Certified Engineer Industrial Safety (Korea)

Languages

Korean

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.